
 

ADDENDUM No. 5 
 

Walnut Street Bridge Repair and Rehabilitation 
TDOT PIN: 128099.00 

Federal Project Number: STP-M-9202(134) 
State Project Number: 33LPLM-F3-229 

Chattanooga Department of Public Works 
 
This Addendum #5, is being issued to provide: 
 

1. Guidance on submitting bid: Do not unbound the contract book and follow the 
directions given in the contract book. Contract book forms that are required to be 
filled out and have been revised by addendum, plus any additional form pages that 
may be required are to be included in the bid envelope unbound. 

2. Revised Special Provision SP-7 (Schedule) 
3. Timber treatment and sealing is not required. 

a. Applies to Items 601-10.10, 601-10.11, 920-16.04, and 920-17.04 
b. Plans are revised to remove Item 920-10.05 Bridge Deck and Sidewalk 

Power Washing and Sealing along with notes pertaining to this item. A new 
bid form is attached to that removes Item 920-10.05. 

c. The word “Treated” in the pay-item descriptions is to be ignored for the 
purposes of this contract. 

 
4. Revised plan sheets 2, 4, and 4A. 
5. Revised Bid Item Form  
6. Added TDOT DBE goal form 
7. Answers to additional questions 
8. Revised answer to a question in the Remainder of Questions and Answers listed in 

Addendum #4. See Question and Revised Answer below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9. Added note 19 on plan sheet 4 regarding removal and offsite delivery of existing 
shepard hook light fixtures. 

 
 
Should you require additional clarification or need additional information please 
contact City of Chattanooga Purchasing (423. 643.7230), or by emailing 
bidinfo@chattanooga.gov. Please include the title ‘Walnut Street Bridge Repair and 
Rehabilitation’ with your request for information. 

 
Bidder Must Acknowledge Receipt of this Addendum on Bid Form 

 

July 31, 2024        /s/ William C. Payne, P.E., City Engineer 

Question Answer 
What type of treatment is 
required on the bridge timber 
items? 

No treatment is required. 



SP-7 SP-7 
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July 31, 2024 

 

 

SPECIAL PROVISION 7 

 

REGARDING SCHEDULE 

 

General 

 

A. Schedule 

 

The project schedule is as follows. 

 

 

Task Date 

City advertises project Sunday, May 26, 2024 

Pre-bid meeting Friday, June 14, 2024 

Deadline for questions Friday, July 12, 2024 

Last addendum issued Friday, July 19, 2024 

Bid Opening Thursday, August 8, 2024 

Bid review & analysis Thursday, August 15, 2024 

TDOT concurs with the intent to award, City 
Council awards contract 

  

Thursday, September 12, 2024 

City executes contract Friday, October 25, 2024 

Limited Notice to proceed / Pre-Construction   

Meeting /Meeting with the Public about Bridge 
Closure 

Friday, November 1, 2024 

Contractor provide shop drawing/ long lead times 
 Friday, November 1, 2024 Thru March 17, 
2025 

for needed materials (4 months 6 days Time 
Buffer) 

 

Begin Construction (First day bridge can be 
closed) 

Monday, March 17, 2025 

Construction completion * Monday, September 14, 2026 

Final Records Monday, November 9, 2026 

 
 

* Construction window is 18 months. Bridge 
closure is 14 months maximum.  
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Local Government Guidelines Form 8-5 
June 1, 2023 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 
DBE AWARD INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS 

ON LOCALLY LET FEDERAL AID CONTRACTS 
 
 County:         PIN:         
 Bid Amount ($):         Federal Project Number:         
 Name of Prime Contractor:         State Project Number:         
 Proposed DBE Goal:       %       Note: DBE quotes must be attached to this form. 
 

DBE Subcontractor Name:            
 

 2nd Tier Ethnicity**             Gender          
 
Subcontractor Total Amount:         
 

TDOT Item Number Work Description DBE Dollar Amount 

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Local Government Guidelines Form 8-5 
June 1, 2023 

 

Page 2 of 2 

DBE Subcontractor Name:            

 2nd Tier Ethnicity**             Gender          

Subcontractor Total Amount:         

TDOT Item Number Work Description DBE Dollar Amount 

                  

                  

                  

 
 
DBE Subcontractor Name:            

 2nd Tier Ethnicity**             Gender          

Subcontractor Total Amount:         

TDOT Item Number Work Description DBE Dollar Amount 

                  

                  

                  

 
 
DBE Subcontractor Name:            

 2nd Tier Ethnicity**             Gender          

Subcontractor Total Amount:         

TDOT Item Number Work Description DBE Dollar Amount 

                  

                  

                  

 
Please attach additional pages as needed. 
 
** Ethnicity=Black American (BA), Hispanic American (HA), Native American (NA), Asian Indian 
American (AIA), Asian-Pacific American (APA), Non-Minority Women (FBE), Other (OT) 



Additional Questions and Answers 7-31-24

Question Answer
Bid item 714-04.08 is shown as 4” conduit on Plan Sheet 2 and on the 

“estimated roadway quantities” table in Add#4. But the same bid item 

is shown as 3” on the “estimated lighting quantities” on plan sheet 

E0.3. Which size is correct?

 3” is correct.

We interpret that ALL new Fiber Optic Cables will be Furnished, Pulled, 

and Connected by EPB per Sheet E0.8 and footnote #18 on Sheet E-0.3. 

Please confirm.

 Yes, the contractor is only responsible for the boxes, pathways, and pull 

strings.

We interpret that ALL new Ethernet Cables will be Furnished, Pulled, 

and Connected by EPB and/or the City of Chattanooga per footnote #18 

on Sheet E-0.3. Please confirm.

 All ethernet cabling associated with the camera systems shall be 

furnished and installed by the City of Chattanooga.

Bid Item 725-02.16 Footnote #13 calls for installation of conduits AND 

cabling. Per Sid Cross at EPB, EPB will Furnish and Install the cabling. 

Please confirm.

 Footnote #13 calls for installation of conduits only. Cabling is not included 

in the bid item.

Bid Item 725-05.02 Footnote #15 calls for installation of Fiber Optic 

Cabling. Per Sid Cross at EPB, EPB will Furnish and Install the 

cabling. We just enter the EPB fee for this bid item. Please confirm.

 Per the footnote, this fiber optic cabling is for the lighting control devices 

(data enabler panels). Refer to the Lighting Controls Wiring Diagram on 

sheet E-0.6.

There are only (5) Bid Items provided for contractor-furnished cables 

(714-06 items). However, your legends on Plan Sheet E-0.1 show (81) 

line items of multiple conductors. We only find one drawing (Sheet E-

4.1) showing conductors with Label Numbers shown in your legends. 

And we only find (7) conductors total referenced in your drawings (see 

attached pages highlighted). Please clarify and/or provide drawings that 

show ALL conduits and conductors required for this project.

In addition to the cables noted on sheet E-4.1, the panel schedules on 

sheet E-4.2, E-4.3, and E-4.4 provide information regarding the conduit 

and conductor sizes for the branch circuits and feeders for the project. 

Refer to the ‘FEED’ and ‘NOTES’ column within these panel schedules for 

information on the conduit and conductor sizes. The service conductor and 

branch circuit / feeder legends located on sheet E-0.1 may contain 

conduits and cables that are not required for the project but are provided 

as a reference for the contractor. It is the responsibility of the contractor to 

determine the exact size and quantities of the cables and conduits based 

upon the sizes indicated on our electrical riser diagrams and in the panel 

schedules.

Bid Item 920-20.05 including footnote #6 calls for removal of existing 

electrical systems. Plan Sheet E-0.4, General Note A calls for ALL 

existing electrical equipment, devices, conduits, etc be removed unless 

otherwise noted. We do not find any instances of “otherwise noted” in 

the drawings. But in Addendum #4, Q&A you respond that “there are 

existing utilities that are active and should remain in place”. Since there 

are no demolition plans provided, we cannot bid accurate demo costs. 

Please clarify exactly what is to be removed and what is to remain in 

place.

 All electrical equipment that specifically feeds the Walnut Street Bridge 

lighting or power will need to be removed. Per our site observations, there 

is (1) panelboard and (1) lighting contactor located on the southern end of 

the bridge to feed the bridge lighting / power. It is our understanding that 

there is a separate service that feeds the lighting for the Walnut Street 

Plaza, and this service will need to remain operational during nighttime 

hours to provide general safety lighting.

9. Plan sheet E-0.3, Footnote #9 you provide Brad Smith as our 

contact for finding out what costs to bid for Bid Items 714-25.02 and 

03. We have left messages for Brad and are not getting response. 

Please advise/confirm what the fees/costs will be for these two bid 

items.

Below are the contacts for EPB. Please contact them regarding EPB 

Electrical utility work. David Vanzant – Key Customer Engineer O - (423) 

648-1536 vanzantda@epb.net  - Brandon Easterly (423) 619-1611 

easterlybc@epb.net 

Due to market availability, some of the Alaskan Yellow Cedar Solid 

Timber dimensions are unavailable. Is it acceptable to utilize the 

proposed Alaskan Yellow Cedar Glulam in place of all Solid Timber or 

at minimum when required due to availability?

Yes

Item #714-04.08 Conduit 4" or 3" Conduit is 3" Bid form revised.

I just wanted to confirm that there are four addenda that have been 

issued. Also, I am aware of the 3% DBE Goal. How and when are we 

to submit that information, as there is no paperwork included in the Bid 

Proposal. I just want to confirm I am not missing anything.

This is the 5th addenda. A form will be added for DBE goal.

Alaska Yellow Cedar - Treatment/Sealer and Buy America?

Plans have been revised to remove the requirement for the treatment and 

sealing of the Alaskan Yellow Cedar. Federal Acquisition Regulation 

Section 25.103 (b)(1) discusses nonavailability of materials in the United 

States. Section 25.104 lists the materials that fall under nonavailability. 

Alaskan Yellow Cedar is on the 25.104 (Nonavailable Articles) list. 




